

## **MINUTES FROM 3/17/16 Crime Watch MEETING**

The meeting was called to order at 7:03. The minutes were reviewed and were accepted as printed.

Lt. Barnhill was asked to present his report. There were 3 incidents of note in Greenhurst during the month.

A drug violation and CDV reported on Braly Dr.

On 3/4/16 a theft from a building where a game system was reported stolen.

March 15 on Susan Dr. a GC warrant and subject apprehended.

Lt. Barnhill reminded the members that Spring Break was coming in two weeks and we would likely see more youth roaming the streets. Please report anything suspicious. Several members reported that there were speed violations observed on Terry. This info will be passed on to traffic Division for follow up. Please try to get the tag number if possible and email it to Lt. Barnhill.

Treasurer's Report. Dave is out of town tonight. He left a message that we currently had a balance of \$240. This was after the plastic fencing was purchased and installed. The young man who does our mowing was also paid recently. We took in \$30 tonight in donations.

The President reported that the installation of the plastic behind the fence has corrected the glaring light problem. Thank you, Dave for the labor.

Webmaster's Report: A question was raised by a member about the NEXT DOOR Website and who was in charge. Keith has been monitoring this for us .We only have a small number of residents participating on this. It does link us to other subdivisions nearby.

Secretary's Report. St. Patrick's decorations are up and Easter will follow. The shrubs we cut last fall have survived and filled out well. Two pots of pansies were placed on the bricks as they are too heavy to hang on the fence. We will clean the white fence and repaint the sign as soon as weather permits.

Old Business: we would still like to obtain another meeting notice sign but at the moment we are not ready to spend the money. Nick will check on the price.

New Business: The members discussed the progress of the road work on Miles Rd. and questioned when the roundabout work will actually begin. All agreed the County should post a sign several weeks before construction begins so we can get used to taking alternate routes. Mr. Chinnis will be consulted. Ditches to be cleaned and mosquito spraying were also on the minds of members.

Closing Remarks: Webmaster supplied the phone number of the County Administrator Jason Ward. Please try proper channels to solve problems and document before calling Mr. Ward. Several members have noted with spring cleaning a rise in old appliances, sofas, and TVs appear on our streets. Goodwill will take some electronics, Scrap recycler Tosha on Old Orangeburg Rd. will take TVs. Call Code Enforcement and remember it takes 2-3 weeks for the notice to take effect.

Donations requested. Members reminded of next meeting APRIL 21, 2016.